Chorley

Council

Council

Agenda and Reports

For consideration on

Tuesday, 27th January 2009

In the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley
At 6.30 pm




PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS/SPEAKING AT COUNCIL MEETINGS

e Questions should be submitted to the Democratic Services Section by midday, two
working days prior to each Council meeting to allow time to prepare appropriate
responses and investigate the issue if necessary (12 Noon on the Friday prior to
the meeting).

e A maximum period of 3 minutes will be allowed for a question from a member of
the public on an item on the agenda. A maximum period of 30 minutes to be
allocated for public questions if necessary at each ordinary Council meeting,
excluding the Annual Meeting.

e The question to be answered by the Executive Member with responsibility for the
service area or whoever is most appropriate.

e On receiving a reply the member of the public will be allowed to ask one
supplementary question.

« Members of the public will be able to stay for the rest of the meeting should they
so wish but will not be able to speak on any other agenda item upon using their
allocated 3 minutes.




Cheorley

Council

Town Hall
Market Street
Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

16 January 2009
Dear Councillor

COUNCIL - TUESDAY, 27TH JANUARY 2009

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Chorley Borough Council to be held in the Council
Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Tuesday, 27th January 2009 commencing at 6.30 pm for the
following purposes.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

2. Minutes (Pages 1 - 6)
To confirm the minutes of the last Council meeting held on 2 December 2008 (enclosed)

3. Declarations of Any Interests

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of
matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you
only need to declare it if you intend to speak.

If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting.
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do,
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter.

4, Mayoral Announcements

5. Public Questions

Members of the public who have requested the opportunity to ask question(s) on any
item(s) on the agenda will be asked to put their question(s) to the Council. Members of
the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary question within their allocated 3
minutes.



10.

11.

12.

13.

Executive Cabinet

a) Capital Programme for 2008/09 (Pages 7 - 22)

To consider a report of the Executive Cabinet on the monitoring of the 2008/09
Capital Programme (enclosed). The Draft Capital Programme for 2009 to 2012 will
be considered at the next meeting of the Council as part of the budget process.

b) General Report from Executive Cabinet meetings on 11 December 2008 and 8
January 2009 (Pages 23 - 28)

To consider a general report of the Executive Cabinet (enclosed).

Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Task and Finish Groups (Pages 29 - 30)

To consider a general report of the meeting held on 1 December 2008 (enclosed). A
further report of the meeting of 19 January 2009 will follow.

Audit Committee

To consider a general report of the meeting of the Committee held on 15 January 2009
(to follow).

Development Control Committee (Pages 31 - 38)

To consider a report on Planning Application 08/00884/cb3 — Astley Hall, Astley Park,
Park Road, Chorley (enclosed).

Members are invited to a drop in session at Astley Hall on Wednesday 21 January
2009 from 4.30 — 6.00pm to discuss the details of this project and view the plans.

Calendar of Meetings 2009 - 2010

To consider the calendar of meetings for May 2009 to May 2010 (to follow).

Questions Asked under Council Procedure Rule 7 (if any)

To consider the Notices of Motion (if any) given in accordance with Council
procedure Rule 8

Any other item(s) the Mayor decides is/are urgent

Yours sincerely

%‘O\/\ vioo Had .

Donna Hall
Chief Executive



Carol Russell

Head of Democratic Services
E-mail: carol.russell@chorley.gov.uk
Tel: (01257) 515196

Fax: (01257) 515150

Distribution

To all Members of the Council and Directors.

This information can be made available to you in larger print
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service.

a1 Hiledlatl agaie amefl didiell el s34l asia 8. a1 Aal anaEll Hoaal

-,

HIE SUl S31, ML AR UR Flot SR 01257 515822

- - r -
y NN [ - * - <A s o bom e |
Sbsises & Ao ieri e BFpUSnulidl Tazbe i)

01257 515823 ;



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

COUNCIL

Tuesday, 2 December 2008

Present: Councillor Terry Brown (Mayor), Councillor Iris Smith (Deputy Mayor), Councillors
Ken Ball, Nora Ball, Eric Bell, Julia Berry, Judith Boothman, Alistair Bradley, Alan Cain, Pat Case,
Henry Caunce, Alan Cullens, Magda Cullens, Mike Devaney, David Dickinson, Doreen Dickinson,
Dennis Edgerley, Anthony Gee, Peter Goldsworthy, Marie Gray, Pat Haughton, Harold Heaton,
Catherine Hoyle,  Keith Iddon, Kevin Joyce, Hasina Khan, Roy Lees, LauraLennox,
Peter Malpas, Thomas McGowan, June Molyneaux, Greg Morgan, Simon Moulton,
Mick Muncaster, Mark Perks, Debra Platt, Geoffrey Russell, Rosie Russell, Edward Smith,
Joyce Snape, Ralph Snape, John Walker, Stella Walsh and Peter Wilson

08.C.196 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Marion Lowe, Adrian Lowe
and Shaun Smith.

08.C.197 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

No Member declared an interest in relation to matters under consideration at the meeting.

08.C.198 MAYORAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Mayor informed the Council of the recent death of Councillor Adrian Lowe’s mother
and requested that their sincere condolences be conveyed to Councillor Lowe and his
family.

The Mayor informed Members that this would be the last Council meeting for the
Democratic Services Officer Gordon Bankes as he would shortly be retiring from the
authority and wished to place on record the Councils thanks and appreciation for his 21
years service with the authority.

Christmas Raffle

The Mayor invited Members to buy a ticket for his Christmas Raffle and that he would be
drawing the wining ticket on Monday 15 December at 9.30am in the Committee Room 1.

Christmas Cards

The Mayor reminded Members that there was still time to make a donation to his Christmas
charity appeal instead of sending Christmas cards to each other. Donations to be sent to
his Secretary with the names of the Members who have donated to be displayed in the
Members Room the following week.

Charity Ball

The Mayor informed Members that his Charity Ball would be taking place at Park Hall Hotel
in Charnock Richard on Friday 13 February. Tickets would be £30.00 per person or for a
table of 10 £300.00. The Mayor requested as many as possible to join him for what he was
sure to be a great night and would hopefully raise lots of money for his chosen charities.

Forthcoming Charity Events

COUNCIL 1
Tuesday, 2 December 2008



08.C.199

08.C.200

08.C.201

08.C.202

COUNCIL

Agenda Page 2 Agenda ltem 2

The Mayor informed Members that he was planning a few more charity events next year
including a meal after full Council on 27 January, another Quiz Night in February and a
Sportsman’s Dinner on Friday 13 March. More details would be available next year.

Changes to Key Dates in 2009

The Mayor announced that owing to the issuing of a double postal votes for the County
Council and European Elections on Thursday 4 June 2009 a number of key dates in 2009
would be changed.

The new dates would be:

Annual Council Wednesday 13 May 2009
Civic Dinner Friday 15 May 2009
Civic Sunday Sunday 17 May 2009

Season Greetings

The Mayor wished everyone a very Happy Christmas and great 2009 and thanked all for
the support given to him so far this year.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

There had been no questions from any member of the public to speak at the meeting on
any of the agenda items.

MINUTES

It was moved by the Executive Leader, seconded by Councillor Pat Case (Deputy Leader
of the Council) and subsequently RESOLVED that the minutes of the Special Council held
on 4 November 2008 be confirmed as a correct record for signature by the Mayor, subject
to the deletion of the words “or project” in the third bullet point under Resolution 2 Minute
08.C.195 on page 4.

THE COUNCIL'S CORPORATE STRATEGY 008/09 TO 2010/11

The Executive Member (Policy and Performance) presented a report confirming the
Council’s Corporate Strategy for 2008/09 to 2010/11 following the inclusion of revisions
agreed at the Special council meeting held on 4 November 2008.

It was moved by the Executive Member (Policy and Performance), seconded by the
Executive Leader and subsequently RESOLVED that the submitted Corporate Strategy for
2008/09 to 2010/11 be confirmed subject to the document being amended and take into
consideration the deletion of the word ‘project’ and include as a long term outcome the
“improvement and extension of the green corridor of Chorley”.

EXECUTIVE CABINET
Capital Programme 2008/2009 — Monitoring
The Executive Member for Resources presented a report recommending a number

of changes to the 2008/09 Capital Programme and reviewing the availability of
capital resources required for the financing of the programme.

2

Tuesday, 2 December 2008



08.C.203

08.C.204

08.C.205

COUNCIL

Agenda Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

The report proposed the reduction of the 2008/09 Capital Programme by £970,270
to £9,227,320 made up of the following amendments.

° slippage of £945,000 to 2009/2010 and other reduction of £20,870;

° a net increase of £45,800 in respect of the Covered Market;

° an increase in the externally finance Clayton Brook Play Area budget to
£13,740;

° deletion of the £80,400 allocation for the Astley Park Woodland

Management project and its transfer to the revenue budget.

The report explained that the majority of the slippage on the affordable housing
budget related to the development of Council owned surplus sites, and the
consequent dependence on partners’ actions. The Council would endeavour to
ensure the development of as many parcels of land as possible whenever
appropriate funding sources become available.

It was moved by the Executive Member for Resources (Councillor A Cullens)
seconded by the Executive Leader and subsequently RESOLVED that the revised
Capital Programme for 2008/09 be approved at a total cost of £9,227,320 as set
out in the Appendix to the submitted report.

GENERAL REPORT FROM EXECUTIVE CABINET MEETINGS HELD ON 2
OCTOBER 2008 AND 13 NOVEMBER 2008

The Executive Leader presented a report, which summarised the principal matters
considered at the meeting of the Executive Cabinet held on 2 October 2008 and 13
November 2008.

It was moved by the Executive Leader, seconded by Councillor Pat Case (Deputy Leader
of the Council) and subsequently RESOLVED that the report be noted.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AND TASK AND FINISH GROUPS

The Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Councillor Dennis Edgerley) presented
a report, which summarised briefly the matters discussed at meetings of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee held on 29 September and 10 November 2008. The report also
summarised the situation and issues discussed at meetings that had taken place of the
Task and Finish Groups.

It was moved by the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Councillor Dennis
Edgerley), seconded by the Vice-Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny committee (Councillor
Alan Cain) and subsequently RESOLVED that the report be noted.

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

The Council received a verbal update from the Vice-Chair of the Standards Committee
(Councillor Keith Iddon) informing the Council that the person appointed as an Independent
Member of the Standard Committee at the last meeting had been unable to take up the
position.

The Members of the Standards Committee had agreed to recommend the alternate
candidate.

Tuesday, 2 December 2008



08.C.206

08.C.207

08.C.208

COUNCIL

Agenda Page 4 Agenda ltem 2

It was moved by the Vice-Chair of Standards Committee (Councillor Keith Iddon),
seconded by Councillor Thomas McGowan and subsequently RESOLVED that Chris
Sewell be appointed as the third Independent Member of the Standards Committee.

PLANNING APPLICATION 08/00957/CB3

The Chair of the Development Control Committee (Councillor Greg Morgan) presented a
report requesting the Council to approve an application for deemed planning permission for
the change of use from public open space to residential curtilage and erection of 1.8 high
fencing to delineate boundaries.

The Committee were minded to support the application, but as the Council’s Constitution
precluded the Development Control Committee determination of applications for deemed
planning permission, the application was required to be submitted before the full Council
for decision.

It was moved by the Chair of the Development Control Committee (Councillor Greg
Morgan) and seconded by the Vice-Chair (Councillor Geoff Russell) that the planning
permission be granted to applicant 08/00957/CB3.

RESOLVED - That planning permission be granted for planning application 08/00957/CB3
for the change of use from public open space to residential curtilage and erection of 1.8
high fencing to delineate boundaries on land 10 m east of 21 to 33 Buchanan Street,
Chorley, subject to the following conditions:

1. The fencing hereby permitted shall be erected in conformity with the approved
details within 3 months of the land being transferred into the residents’ private
ownership, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Reason:  To ensure a visually satisfactory form of development, to provide
reasonable standards of privacy to residents and in accordance with Policy No.GN5
of the Adopted Chorley Borough Local Plan Review.

2. The proposed development must be begun not later than three years from the date
of this permission.
Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004.

FINANCIAL SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE

Further to Minute 08.C167(2) (15 July 2008) it was moved by the Executive Leader,
seconded by Councillor Pat Case (Deputy Leader of the Council) and subsequently
RESOLVED that Councillor Alan Cullens and Councillor Alan Cain be appointed to serve
on the Financial Shared Services Joint Committee with South Ribble Council

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME AND REDUNDANCY
DISCRETIONARY PAYMENTS

The Executive Member for Resources (Councillor Alan Cullens) presented a report
requesting Members to approved recommendations as a result of changes to the Local
Government (Early Termination of Employment) Regulations 2006, in particular those that
relate to the discretions around early retirement and voluntary redundancy.

It was moved by the Executive Member for Resources (Councillor Alan Cullens), seconded
by the Executive Leader and subsequently RESOLVED that the following
recommendations be approved:

Tuesday, 2 December 2008



08.C.209

08.C.210

Mayor

COUNCIL

Agenda Page 5 Agenda ltem 2

1. Not to introduce pensionable service augmentation for all employees.

2. To continue to offer statutory redundancy payment based on actual salary.

3. To note that enhanced severance payments are no longer paid to employees under
the age of 50.

4. To approve the policy on late application into the pension fund.

PETITION RECEIVED FROM A GROUP OF YOUNG PEOPLE REGARDING
IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SKATE PARK AT TATTON RECREATION PARK

The Executive Leader reported that a petition had been received from a group of young
people regarding improvements to the skate park at Tatton Recreational Park.

It was moved by the Executive Leader, seconded by Councillor Pat Case (Deputy Leader
of the Council) and subsequently RESOLVED to note the receipt of the petition.

PETITION RECEIVED FROM RESIDENTS OF GILLIBRAND SOUTH ESTATE
REGARDING THE PARK BEHIND REDWING DRIVE

The Executive Leader reported that a petition had been received from the residents of
Gillibrand South Estate regarding the park behind Redwing Drive. The residents
expressed concern about the way in which the park had been left which they believe was a
danger to the children who use it.

It was moved by the Executive Leader, seconded by Councillor Pat Case (Deputy Leader
of the Council) and subsequently RESOLVED to note the receipt of the petition.

Tuesday, 2 December 2008



Agenda Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 7 Agenda ltem 6a

REPORT OF EXECUTIVE CABINET

CAPITAL PROGRAMME, 2008/09 — MONITORING

1. The Executive Cabinet considered a report of the Assistant Chief Executive
(Business Transformation) proposing changes to the 2008/09 Capital Programme.

2.  The report recommends the revision and reduction of the 2008/09 Capital
Programme by £644,700 as a result of a £1,297,580 slippage to 2009/10 and
2010/11 and other net increases totalling £652,880. Appendix 2 to the submitted
report details the slippages and all the changes that are proposed to be made to the
current financial year’s programme.

3 A copy of the report presented to the 8 January meeting of the Executive
Cabinet is attached so that Councillors have the opportunity of assessing the full
report before making a decision of the following recommendation. This attached
report also updates the draft Capital Programmes for 2009/10 and 2010/11, with
commitments continuing into 2011/12, and comments on the financing arrangements
and borrowing requirements for the 4 year programme. These elements of the report
have been approved by the Executive Cabinet to form part of the consultation
process on the draft revenue budget for 2009/10.

Recommendation

4, The Executive Cabinet endorsed the projected changes to the 2008/09 Capital
Programme and recommend the Council to approve the revised Capital Programme
as set out in Appendix 1 to the attached report, in the total sum of £8, 582,620.

COUNCILLOR ALAN CULLENS
Executive Member for Resources

There are no background papers to this report.

AU



Agenda Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 9 Agenda ltem 6a

Cherley

Council

Report of Meeting
Assistant Chief Executive
(Business Transformation)

(Introduced by the Executive
Member for Resources,
Councillor A. Cullens)

Executive Cabinet 8 January 2009

CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING 2008/09 AND DRAFT
BUDGET 2009/10 TO 2011/12

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.

To report proposed changes to the 2008/09 capital programme and to review the
availability of capital resources required for the financing of the programme.

2. To update the 2009/10 and 2010/11 draft budgets, and to indicate commitments
continuing into 2011/12.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

3. That the revised Capital Programme for 2008/09, as set out in Appendix 1 at a total cost
of £8,582,620, be approved.

4., That commitments totalling £1.175 million in 2011/12 be added to the prdgramme and

that the 2009/10 to 2011/12 capital programme be approved for consultation purposes.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

5.

It is proposed that the 2008/09 capital programme be reduced by £644,700, made up of
£1,297,580 slippage to 2009/10 and 2010/11, and other net increases totalling £652,880.
These other changes include a provision of £530,000 to capitalise directorate restructuring
costs (redundancy payments and pension fund contributions); a £200,000 increase in the
cost of recycling bins for the new contract; the addition of the $106-funded contribution to
the County Council's Euxton Library extension scheme; and an increase in the Big Wood
project budget enabled by an external contribution. Budgets for Town Centre Investment
(£125,000), Improvements to Sports Pitches (£25,000), and External Funding (small grants
- £9,650) should be transferred to the revenue budget. However, the effect on the revenue
and capital programmes should be neutral. Further information about the other budget
changes is presented in Appendix 2.

These changes require an increase in estimated borrowing in 2008/09 by £385,120 to
£2.672m. However, proposed changes to the financing of capital expenditure in 2009/10
and 2010/11 should eliminate unbudgeted borrowing, bringing the total for the four year-

Updated Template December 2007




. .....Agenda Page 10 ..... Agenda ltem-6a -

period 2007/08 — 2010/11 to £3.625m as previously agreed. No borrowing was required to
finance expenditure in 2007/08. _

7. The most important changes to the financing of the programme are the introduction of
additional VAT Shelter income, estimated to be £0.594m per year in 2009/10 and 2010/11;
and adjusting the financing of the Town Centre Investment project to use developers’
contributions instead of borrowing.

8. The amount and timing of the receipt of VAT Shelter income, external contributions, and

the proceeds from the sale of surplus assets may vary from the figures presented in
-Appendix 1, which will affect the actual borrowing required in each year.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)

9. To update the 2008/09 capital programme fo take account of the slippage of expenditure to
2009/10 and 2010/11 identified by project managers. '

10. To introduce new projects and to adjust the budgets for various projects, as identified in
Appendix 2.

11. To indicate the continuation of commitments into 2011/12

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
12. None. :

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

13.  This report relates to the following Strategic Objecfives:

Put Chorley at the heart of regional | v/
economic development in the
Central Lancashire sub-region
Improving equality of opportunity

Develop local solutions to climate v
change.

Develop the Character and feel of v

and life chances

Chorley as a good place fo live

involving people in their
communities

Ensure Chorley Borough Council is
a performing organization

BACKGROUND

14. The Capital Programme for 2008/09 was updated to a total of £9,227,320 at Executive
Cabinet 2 October 2008. This report proposes that the programme be reduced by
£644,700, taking account of slippage to 2009/10 and other budget adjustments. The
detailed programme is presented as Appendix 1; and further information about slippage
and the other budget changes is included in Appendix 2.

SLIPPAGE TO 2009/10 AND LATER



15.

16.

U ?Ag e.nd,auPage.J.,1.,,._-...4. —Agenda-ltem6a

Project managers have identified slippage of expenditure in respect of a number of
schemes. Details are presented in Appendix 2. Slippage of expenditure from 2009/10 to
2010/11 is also indicated in Appendix 1.

This slippage of £1,297,580 should mean that borrowing is £356,030 lower than it vyoUId
otherwise be in 2008/09. However, unless additional capital resources become available
next year, borrowing will increase by the same amount in 2009/10.

OTHER CHANGES

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The most significant proposed increase in the programme for 2008/09 is the addition of
£530,000 for capitalising restructuring costs, which would avoid having to charge the
expenditure to the revenue budget. Redundancy payments and pension fund
contributions arising from the restructuring of directorates this year can only be capitalised
with the permission of the DCLG. It will not be known whether such permission will be
granted until January 2009. The DCLG considers each application on its merits and may
approve or reject applications; or scale-down the sums that can be capitalised. If our
applications are not approved, or not approved in full, there will be adverse implications
for the revenue budget. The outcome of this Council's application for capitalisation
directions will be reported at the earliest opportunity.

In addition to applying to capitalise restructuring costs, | have submitted an application to
capitalise the estimated £386,000 increase in concessionary travel costs in 2008/09, on
the grounds that this expenditure is extraordinary and of a stautory nature | will report the
outcome of this application at the earliest opportunity. This expenditure is not yet included
in the revised capital programme.

Due to rising cost of materials, it is necessary to increase the budget for new recycling
bins by £200,000. The potential need for this increase was referred to in the previous

- report.

Two new budgets to be financed with developers’ contributions are added to the
programme, though the exact amounts and timing of the payments are not certain. Firstly
a contribution of around £60,000 would be payable towards the County Council’s
extension of Euxton Library, probably during 2008/09. Secondly a contribution of around

£1 million would be payable in respect of the new Buckshaw primary school, probably
during 2009/10.

Two budgets in respect of energy grants have been merged. A new budget for play
development at Eaves Green is introduced by transferring balances from two other S106-
funded play facilities schemes. The budget for the Big Wood project is increased following
the offer of additional external funding. Further funding is being sought and progress will
be reported at the earliest opportunity. Finally, it is considered more appropriate to

transfer some projects to the revenue budget since this can be achieved by adjusting the
use of VAT Shelter income. :

CHANGES TO FINANCING OF PROGRAMME

22.

Unbudgeted borrowing of approximately £1.074m indicated in the previous report can be
eliminated by increasing the use of VAT Shelter income in 2009/10 and 2010/11, and by
replacing borrowing to finance Town Centre Investment with developers’ contributions.
Despite the budget increases required and proposed for 2008/09, it should be possible to

get borrowing for the three years 2008/09 to 2010/11 back to the agreed target of
£3.625m.



... Agenda Page 12 . ... Agenda ltem 6a-.

23.  To keep borrowing on target, it will be necessary to achieve all estimated external income,
in particular developers’ contributions, capital receipts and VAT Shelter income. The level
and timing of this income will be influenced by factors beyond our control, in particular the
effect of the economy on the housing market and therefore the programme will need to be

- kept under constant review. The estimated capital receipts required to finance the capital
programme assume the sale of the former Friday Street Depot, affordable housing land at
Gillibrand, and the site of Douglas House.

24.  An allocation of £51,242 Housing and Planning Delivery Grant has been received during
2008/09. This has not yet been taken into account in the 2008/09 capital programme but
is likely to be used to finance Business directorate projects.

25. Receipt and use of additional Section 106 contributions that should be receivable from
developments such as the former Lex site (Pilling Lane) and Buckshaw Village are not
included in the programme until the timing and amounts receivable are more certain. The
use of the contribution for provision of a railway station at Buckshaw Village is not shown
until timing of the scheme is confirmed. Some expenditure has been incurred so far this
year, leaving a balance of around £3.5 million available for this project. Use of 8106
contributions in 2006/07 and 2007/08 to reduce the financing of capital expenditure by
borrowing may mean that some additional borrowing is required in future years if
expenditure is necessary to fulfil obligations in S106 agreements.

DRAFT PROGRAMME 2011/12

26. Committed expenditure continuing into 2011/12 totals ‘£1’.175 million. The details and
estimated financing are shown in the table below.

Draft
Programme
2011142
£

Committed budgets
Planned Maintenance of Fixed Assets 200,000
Project Management Support 40,000
Capitalisation '
Disabled Facilities Grants 300,000
Housing Renewal 200,000
Regeneration Projects - Design Fees 70,000
Replacement of recycling/litter bins & 85,000
containers
Website Development (incl. ICT salary 30,000
capitalisation)
Leisure Centres/Swimming Pool 250,000
Refurbishment
Total expenditure 1,175,000
Financing
Prudential borrowing 575,000
Preserved RTB Capital Receipts fro 100,000
CCH :
Government Grants - Disabled Facilities 180,000

Grants



Government Grants - Housing Capital 320,000
Grant (or equivalent support)

Total financing 1,175,000

Should recharges from directorates’ revenue budgets to the capital programme for project
management, project design and ICT development not be made as indicated, there would
be implications for the 2011/12 revenue budget.

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

27.  This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’
comments are included:

Finance : v | Customer Services
Human Resources Equality and Diversity
Legal No significant implications in this
area
GARY HALL

ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION)

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

Michael L. Jackson 5490 10 December 2008 | CéPtal Provrzrime Monioring Jan




Agenda Item 6a

__.Agenda Page 14

000°0%1 0000 000’0y 000°08 0 00001 000'GP 000’0 {0s9'6) {ogg'oL) 059'6S
000’04 0 0 000°0L 00004 0 0 (ooo'ol) poc'ol
0 ] 0 0 ] ] (0s9's) 059'6
000'02% 0oo'oy 000'0Y 006'ch 000'0% 000°0% 000'0¥
0665285 1000G02 000°002 000052 0 [} D000S2 066626 000°0S5 [1] [
000'08S 0 0 000'0S5 000'08S ]
000'0StE 0 0 000'0S 000'0S 000004 000'001
066°669 000'002 000°002 000'002 000'002 066662 066'662
000°00¢ 000°00% 000°00) 800°0Sk [ {oo0°cs) 000°002 ©000S [i] 00005 [
000'008 000001 000°00} 000'0S) (0o0'08) 000'002 000'0S 000'08 ]
000°081 [} 0 0000k [) 00008 00008 0600°02 1] (oo0'0g) B00°0ZE
000°081 0 0 000'041 000'0S 000'08 000'02 (ooo'0s) 000'024
D06'SZSe  1092°C8S 092°55) 000°248 or9LLe’L [FEAEED) 000'628 00Y'626 005'821 [ (060’628} [T
006'282'V  |09L'€ES 092'95% 000'2.€ OvL'ySL (oo2'954) 006'016 i}
0oo'0e 0 0 0 0 000'02 00002
000'088 0 0 000°052 000'05Z ] 000°0S} (o00'0s2) 000'088
000'6L ] ] 000'6L 000'62 0 ] (co0's) 600'6L
000°2S ] 0 005'82 005'82 005'8C 005'82
008°0SS') _ 1000520°} 000°520°L [} [ {oop'sesl) o 000520 008'52¢ {os0'sz)} [ 008‘05Y
000'520'L  {000'620°) 000'20°'L Q ] (600'sz0't) 000's20°} 0 (o00's2)) 000'sZ}
008'sge 0 0 0 o 008'sze 008'sze
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
(zv) (1)) oy (6} {8 9] C)] {s) 2] (e (e 4
110302 sjewgsy sobuey apewgs3 Spewsy saBueys 60/8002 sppwgsy spewRss sobueyn 0116002 Sewysy
0} 50/8002 pasiasy BRO JusUNY pesSIASY EC xte) woy{o) uBLIND poSIASY U0 wioa{ol) FIEET ¢ o]
fe3oL LLIBLOZ 140402 0116062 sbeddis 04/6602 60/2002 abeddys 60/8002

3 xipusddy

(eouBuLIOLIDA P AONOL) SARRIEXT JOIYD JUBISISSY

juswsbeuRyy S0UBLLIOLS]
104 Butpuny jewepxg
uogesieynden noddng juswabeueyy 0sloid

SOUBLIION g 5 AljOg]) SARNOCXT JoIdD) JUEIST
(uoneLLOSUR ] SSUISNIS) SARNISXT JRIYD WEISISSY
s1500 Buunjonzsas pasyeyded

SJOSSY [I0UN0Y W) JUSLLESBAU]
SI9SSY PaXid 40 SouBUSIUIEHY PBULE]d

UOTEHIICISUE]] SSoUisSny) sAlpiosg JojijD JUEISISS T

. SfongSeayu]
Ul JUicUnSoAl| - UORESIUehi( DUjuiioNog

{E301 JOd Duipuing paydseii

BABS 01 358AU[ J Jod Supund paydien

jod buipun] pSyJei

[E101 SbueyD SIeuld B ANjIqRUIEIsnS

10d sbueyg WD

11/0102 - 60/8002 P3loid Juswidojpaag man BuisnoH Siqepsogy
sBupgie paseg e0yD

§0/3002 - 86/200% 10eloid STvH Suisnoy siqepiopy

0105-2002 10301 10a4S [Iewilie Buisnoy ajgepiogy

2wayog MEMOUES SOUET [BIUSD) LOJUSADI SSOUSSIBWOH

TUISHON SIqCpIolY

[EI01 JUSUISTAU] SJUSY UMODL

JUSWISOAL} S/USD UMG],
(1 ssYd) Bl LORIY IR

JUSULSEAU] SBUSY UMD

Sweyos

111030 OF 60/S00¢ - SWieIbold [B3iGes



Agenda Item 6a

Agenda Page 15

092's6 ] o 088'L2 0s8'l2 000'0S oL LL {0s8'22) 092'sY
0£9°906 ) 0s¢'63L 080'222 0 000101 080°9gL 052’067 0 {000°1L08) 082'L6S
000'02 0 0 ] g 000'02 000'02
002'2st 0 0 002281 000'L0% 002'LS 0 (o00'104) 00010}
006'8S 0 o 0 0 006'8E 006'88
05’29 0 0 0 [s} 0ge'29 05¢'29
000°L81 o 0 ] 0 000'2E) 000'28L
o0sl'Lov 05¢'651 05’881 098y 088'vi 086'961 0856'¢6L
00008 000'02 00002 000'0s 000'0e 000'0 000°0S
092°6S2) _ 1000°SL) 000'se 000'02 000°082 000°SS 000531 00002 (AN 000002 {oo0'sib) 092'602°L
000'5Z 0 o 000'sZ 000'¢Z o 0 (oo0's?) 000'sZ
0oc'coz’t |0 ] i 0 000°002Z°L 000°002 . 000'000°'L
0$0'101 000'0S 000'0e 000'02 000°08 0s0'L¥ 080'Ly
025’89 o 0 0 . o 025'59 028'69
000'06 0 0 000'08 00008 0 0 (000'08) 000'08
0bL1S2 000's8 000'se 000'08 000'e8 000'se 000'08 012'28 01228
08218 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 08.'1E [} 0 [
oss'Le ] 0 0 0 05L'LE 0si'ie
0LSvesy 1000028 1 000°04S 000°02S"L 000°000°L 0 000°0.LS 0LEY3L°2 000°05 0 DLEVELE
000'000't |0 000°000°L 000°000'L 0
000'0S 0 0 00009 00009
0ss'sls ] [ i} 0 0ES'9LS 085°'9.8
057'669 0 0 0 0 057669 05%'669
06’922 000'0L 00002 00004 000'0L ove'e’ 0r6'98
0 0 ] 0 ] ] (000'011) 000°0}
00001 0 0 0 ) 000’0} ooo'oL
000002 ] 0 0 ] 000002 0000k 500'08
050'821 0 0 0 0 080’821 0£0's2L
000'00 000'00Z 000'002 000‘002 000'002
0se'szZ0’l  |000°00E 000'00¢ 000'00S 000'00¢ 098'eZy osg'sey
3 3 3 3 3 £ 3 3 3 3 3 3
{zy) G (o) (e 8 {2 (a) {e) 2] & @ )
3211124 agelnsy sabueyd Seuinsy Sjewnsy sobueys 60/8002 sjewns3y ajewgsy sabueyn 0L/6002 ojewnsa
<} 60/3002 posiaAsy Erlitle] pUE ] POSIATY REITe] woay(on juBLNG poasiAsy Joulo wou(ol) JuaLInNg
[e30L LLI0L0Z LLICLOZ 0L/600Z sbeddys pLie0ez 60/3002 sbeddys §0/2002

} xipusddy

WojSAS Buluiel), pue jjoifed “UH pajeibaju]

EpIGIET T ]
JEUOREsIUEnI0 3 SooUN055y UEN) J050edi] Sjes0ai00

{131) Jopseug SiRI0die)

Aunqisssaoy gop

UONESHENHIA JOAISS

3usiusacsduy ASRInooY jBuonisod SO

uonnjog ebeio)s eeq

AuoydajsL

(20/200Z PRHEIS) XIYIDAUSID UL

{uogesiendes Aeles 10 oul) Wewdoas( SUSIOAR

(spooymogybiap) J0302410 932404500

sopeibdn ssmongseyul ALDD OVLVIN

uonebilpy snusAsy PBRuoY Budiosy pue asnyay
sejeblsily

uogeLLoy] Juswabeue wsbisiu)
SPUBANOS/SIEISe pURIGIID - Susweaciduy Aemubiy
SISUIZILCT 2 SuIg JepyBuloioas Jo Jueweoedey

SPOCUINOGYBISN]) 1039941Q SFedotio]
(eousLioncg) J033011G Spes0dIo]

uIs)sAg uswsbeueyy aseg ebisy

BOURUISADD) JO}0B.](] Sjei0uion
(ssauIsng) s0300.1q Spes0diol

{901.8) jo0yos Aiewing oBejiA meusyong 907 O} YoBNqIRUOD
(pepuny goLS) LOISUSIXT AIgi] UOIXNT 5O OF LORNGLAUOS
aus [guoibey oibsieng Aeoyd

WS 947 CF LOENGUILCD - PEOY YUIT LUSaIL) SaART

se84 ubisa( - sjosloid uogeisusbsy

fousioys ABisu3 yov3a

awesyog uosiadApueH -

spuessy Afsug -

SRS Jedoy SWo -

{emsuay BuisnoHd

SIUBID selilived peigesIg

SWeyos

/0702 O} 60/300¢ - SWLEib0ld [Edes

N
.

'
1




Agenda ltem 6a

08z's6 0 [(EE 0s8'l2 000°0S [(TEd) 1] {0sg°L) 092'sy
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
{1} (13} (oy) {6} 8 0 (9 ) ) () @ )
bis0302 Sjewigsy sabueyd sjewgsy sjpwgss saffueyg 60/2002 sjeunisa ajewsy sebueyn 0116002 sjewnsy
0} 60/800C posiaay L= Jusungd pasiasy FEliiTe) wou{ol) JusBURY pesiaey BYO wouxr(cy) weuny
2518 110482 1381134 01i6002 aBeddys 03/600C 60/8002 obeddys 60/800T

4 xapuaddy

fe301 {ssounosey uewn) J030q sxeiodios

EUEE




-—Agenda-ltem 6a

Agenda Page 17

i
%
{

__ﬁv.mmm.m« 062 1185 094 16%) 0ES'STE'L 082'¢S0°S {oz8'128) 095262} 025228 025%85'8 082259 {085'262'Y) 0281226
ﬁwv,wﬂ,ﬁ 0g5'859'h [L ] [T oveI8L’s 0v6650°L 025'38P 02LEss’L 02E°956°L 088212 (pgs‘asy) 0205Ye°L
062164y |08k WS 000'SZ) 081692 OYL9LL 44 OELTVLIE 820°255 0L5°028% {02v'2) {osLy12) 025°280°
029'cvi ] 0 0z9'es 0Z9'sy 000°6E 000'08 (ozo'sy) 0ze'80L
052'52 o 0 0 ] 052'se 052'52
0sZ'cvL 0 o o (i 08zZ'srl oso'se 0se'slL
000'SL 000'c 000'§2 000'08 000'sg 000's2 0 (o00'52) 000'sg
oov'se G ] 0 0 0ov'8g . 08¥'8g
08z'ct 0 ] 0 0 08Z'cl osz'sl
600'024 o ] 000°08 000'09 000'09 000°09
[s:rAk4 G ] 088'18L 082’18l 0 00808 pog'oe ]
08Z'9L ] 0 ] ] 082'9L 08Z'9L
08.'96 0 0 0 ] 08L'06 08L'96
0.5'22 0 o 0 0 0is'ee (ove'22) oLs'ls
000's2 ] ] 0 0 000's2 000'sZ
ove' Ly ] o 0 0 ove'Ly {0992} 000'08
0£9'0L 0 ¢ ] 0 0E3'0}4 0£9'0}
000'vE 0 0 0 0 000'vE 000°'vE
018'665'F |0 o 0007 000'¢2 000'08 018'525'L 088'L 0EL'8LS"L
00062 000'622 o00'sLL 000004 ] {ooo'sL)) 000'6L 000'00L 0 {oo0'se) (ooo'sD) 000'00L
060'00S [s o ooo'oe 000'0S 060'0L¥ 060°0LY
0z’ 1oL 081'v¥2 081792 0%2' 262 (ovs's) 03L's9 0.0'282 000°'002 (os1'04) (011'99) 062'9L2
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
{z8) (4] {os) {6} 8 {2 o s (2] {c) (e {1
LLIOLOT sgewIns3 sobueyn sjewysy apewysy sobueyg 60/2002 sypwnsy spewgsgy sabueys 0L/6602 apewnsy
03 60/3002 pasiey BRo weuny pasiasy 1BYI0 woxy{oy) weung pasiaay JBB0 woy(ey) wSLIAD
fejoL LHeL02 V1002 0176002 obeddis 0L/6002 60/8002 abeddys 6073002

3 xpuaddy

(aidoad) so1020(q spi0di00

uopesiugdQ sseoald N0

sjasioid Jompunols

JIoAlgsey POOAA Big - jjueg uouwwoD

fjpies [eLowWaly

pieALCINYD SUMor 1S Asjes jeuowsiy
juswdojeasg Alsjpwad

spefoid sague) Aunuruc) 3 lizH sbein
wawdoenaq Aejd UaID SSAET

pUNQIS) UORERIORY LOREU0IY 18 Bugybry
(papuny Kispol) Bary Ae|g %00sg UCHABID
{pepung 901 S) Sen0E uoHeRoRY/ARId
suozAeld (inddo)

ueld Juswdojsasg Aeld sjeiodio)

{pepuny go1S) Sewayog amsIS AR UCHBM SBUin
. ALDD MiedfeH Aspsy

uononnsuoy - siusiwaaodw) yed Asgsy
SsUold SHodg 0] sjusiuaacidu

Jusugseay) [ended asIned HoD Jped Angxng
JUBLIYSIGINIDY [00d BUlLUIIMS/SSRUS] SINSIaT]

EHETCTS

13/6102 O1 60/300T ~ SWRLEBIDOL [BHAED




Agendaltem6a

Agenda Page 18—~

(I I
0812568} |06TLbES  O0SL76ED 055528’ L 082 280'S {0z8 12y 085°262°L 025°LL8°S 0292858 088259 {oss'z62'y)  02ZE'L22'6
ocg'pic'e  |000'zes't  000'se0’l 000'258 088'015'S 021'086 055’18 0L0'618'L 058'L27'e 00228 (0gs'1v6) 00T LIE'Y
0sg'zes’s  |000°LLE 000°Li8 096'29€ oop'Ls 0os'Lie 06£'229 (cos') {(oov'15) 05189
000'0¥S 000°081 000'084 000'08L 000°084 000°08)4 000'08L
0vS'9ee 0 0 o 0 0ve'9ee 0L¥'vE 0£6'L0Z
0l0'vLE’L 0 ] os8'cy oz8'oy oyL'eLeL ovi'ele'L
oeg'l/0's  |000°520'L 000°520°L ] 058'926'2 021'056 060'068 ove'es0’L 086'611'L 062'se {080'068) 08L'v.6'L
ooo'ssy's  {06T'SEL'L 092'98€ 0ss'ges’L 009'2¥S') (0y6'LL0'1)  DS0'9SE 015'882'C 022'094'S 089'009 (0g0'g8¢E) 0ZL'9L6'y
052'lee’t  |06L'e6S 052'¢65 0 000765 000'76% i} 000'vit {o0o'sv) 000'065
0LL'0%) ] 0 052'SL pss'el ] 020'72L 08s's gs%'8LL
000°'008 000'001 000'00% 000'00% 000'00% 000'001 000'00%
085'9.S 0 ] g 0 085'0L8 0£6'9.8
0i6'¥9L'T  JOEL LY (00¥'2) oes'eir 000'018 (oz6'16) 026'109 ovg'sve'L ovg'sre'l
0 0 (oco'00t) 000'007 0 {012'v29) 01'vL9 o 0
oy9'y29's  |0LY'0E9 oLy'ssLL 000'sSY 058'12¢ {0s5'g18) 0e0'ese 08£'288 088°2L9'T 0S4 1YL {0s0's5e) 092'2822
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
gy (1)) (o1} (e} (& {2 (o) 1] " & 4] )
1410402 spewsa sebueyd Sjewnsy Sywnsy sebuey) §0/8002 ewnsy sjewpsa safueyy 0L/6002 sjewsy
O} 60/8002 pasiasy SO Pl pesiady IS0 wioyy{o3) JuBLNY pasiasy JBLEO wou{o JuBLING
E3oL 440102 110102 0116002 oBeddls 0LI6002 60/8002 ebeddis 60/3002

1 xipuaddy

ONIONYNIZ TVLIdYD TWLOL
Bupund [eulsixsg

wess [eudes BuISNOH - SIUBID JUSWILISA0S)
SJUBIS SONIOES PRIGESIQ - SIURISD JUSWILISACD

1BUI0 - SUOANALILOD PA
saipog AieyoT - SuoENqIILeg XA
S1ad0[2AS( - SUOANGIBUCD X3

B SSVIN0STY DEO
SLWwooul SB)BYS LVA - 1ebpng snusasy
syoBpng 10 SOAISSSY SNUSASY 24i0ads - 1oBpng anusAsy

HOD woy sidisoay edeDd 8.1y panssald
aug |euoifisy 0ibsiens 105 pospeuLEs 1diSosY lende]
sidieosy [endeD pajowsaiun

pajebpngun -
paysbpng - Gurwoliog [eRuspd

STiieib0Id [E0es oy; DUjuedid

2WIsYSS




Age daltem6a

000°0S 0 000°0S
: sesiuesd 1OUnNed|000'0S - 000°0S
o1 sainseaww Aousoyye ABisus Joj palnbal 1ebpng
(000‘0S) 0 (000°08)
"01/6002|(000°08) (0c0'08)
[aun peupuSpl o9 0} AjRxjjun syuelB jo susidiocey .
(000°623) 0 (o00°628)
-femiepun a4 josfoid SouSWIWOD 0} suonenobau jeuid {(000'08L) (0oo‘osL)
‘Wybnos Buieg|(000'62) (000'64)
ssuued meu os sjedioed Jouued Jeuped snoiasid
{ooo'szlL) (ooo'sgl) 0
swooul JSYSUS 1VA Ui psoueuy eq oLl(oog'sel) (000'ggL)
-enusAal 0} pelisjsuel ubisep B Aligises) Jo) 1eBpng
3 3 3
SUSLILLOT 600z Auenuer  sebueyd 01/6002
sabueyn U0 wioay{ol)
€304 obeddsis

ISU30 PUE obe

Z xipusddy

lejo] jod buipund paiaiei

SABS 01 1S8AU| [ 1o Buipund paysiei

64 Buipung Poyolen

[E30] SbUEYD Sjewiliy 3 AIqeulersns

104 sbuey) sewid

SBUEYD SjewnD B /SIIgeulelsns

[E}0L BUISTOH S[GEPIORY

60/2002 - 80/.00Z 108loid STvH Buisnop 8jqepiogy
01.02-200z 193l01d 19848 jlemjieH BuisnoH |qep.ogy

TS ECE I

[EI0] JUSISeAl] edjiod MO

JUSWISOAL| SHAUSD UMOL

JUSUSOAU| o1jUS) UMOL

sebueyy
IIS - 60/300¢ - @Wielboid [ejded




000°09 000°09 0
. "UOHNGLIUOS 90LS YUM|000°09 000°09
papuny 8q 0}, "SWiayds DO 0} UCHNGLIUCD pejeLns3]
squeig fousiows ABieus yum pabiew 1e6png|(000°04 L) (oao'oL 1)
1ebpng Aousoiya ABIsuz YOVE J0 Jeisuel i |000°0L1 000°0L
(osg'sl) (0gg's) {ooo’oL)
-sBeyoed s1emyos sAjeIoqe|0D uswebeue|(000°0L) (c00'04)
1sloid & Jo} sjuswannbel j19sw o} paddys 126png
-9AISSa! payJBLLIBS UM paoueul{(059'6) (os9'6)
o0 0 "anueASl O} paiisisues sjuesb jews 104 186png
000°02S 000'0SS 0
‘D704 0 uoissiuied ypm Aluo000°0ES 000°0ES
pasijendes aq ueg "SSieIo}oRlIp J0 Buunjongsal woy
Buisiie ujens uoisuad 3 siso0 fouepunpes Aoimels
3 3 3
SJUSIILICY 600z Asenuer  sabueyd 01/600¢2
sefueys BYIO wiody{ol)
{BI0L ebeddys

B30 PUE obe

z xapusddy

{sseuisng) J0308.iQ s38i0dI0D)

(pepuny 9o1.8) uoISUSIXT AiRiqr USKNZ 07 0} UCHNGLIUCD

Aousiog ABiaug yov3a
sjuein) Abseusg

Ssoujsig) Jojoalig o3eiodioD
{eouruLIouad  AoHOd) eApNdeXZg j8iyD JUEISISSY

juswsbeusy souBwLICLSd

104 Buipund [Buispg

(UoneuLIOISURL] SSBUISNE) BARNJSXT JOIYD JUESISSY

s1800 Buunionsas pesiende)

UCHEULIOjSUB]] SSoUjsng) OAlIIooxs JolqD) JUEISISSY

SInponnSeu]
U] JUSUSoAU] - UONESIUEbI0 DUllLIoHSd

SebuE()
IS - 60/800¢ - sWuielbold [e}idaed




-Agenda Page21——Agendattem6a -

1
i
i
i

{(000°L0L) 0 {000°101)
-sJuiensuco jeBpng ulm sisse o} paddys J08[o1d |(000°1L0L) (coo'L0L)
000°s8 000°002 {ooo'sLL)
01/600Z Ul pemainal eq jium 19Bpng Jog paeN|(000°62) (000's2)
‘sieak Q| JOA0 pesiowe| 000002 000°002
aq o} Bumodiog "suiq Bujjofoal Jo }s00 pasealdu|
"SHIOM paousWwLLod 1o jou aAey 097/(000°06) (000'08)
(0s8°22) 0 {og8°'L2)
-aseyd uogeouioads uj [13s swayog|(098'22) (0g8'22)
3 3 3
SHEHH ) 600z fuenuer  sabueyd 01/6002
seBueys I2UI0 woayy{o)
IBI0L obBeddys

Z xjpuaddy

(12]) 40330417 93i0di0D

UOHESIENUIA JOAISS

51 103oediq] e1el0tios)
{spooysinogqylbiop) 10338.iq sjesodio)

sepelfidp simonyseyu] AL3D OVLIVIA
uonebnipy enuaasy joenuo) BuloAdsy pue ssnisy

SpuBjINOS/SlElSe puBigiilD - Sluswaroidwl AemyBiH

-[SPOOyINOGYDIoH) J0jo54i( opei00i0]

B30 (S924N0SDY UBWIN) 10398.i( ojes0di0D
wesAs Buiuiel] pue jjoiked ‘yH peleibeu|

fuswdcjeAsq
JEUCESIUEDI0 3 So0JN0soy Uewn}]) J03Je1lg 038100100

sepueyy

TS0 puE oBeddlis - 60/800¢ - SWIWeIbold [EHAED



—Agenda ltem 6a

{00 v¥9) 088289 {0ss°262L)
00£°60€ 088'LLL (08s5°39¥) TEI0L SIjoNISERU] Ul JUSLIJSaAT] - UORESIUEDI0 DUILLIOHSd
{o0z'ZL2) {oiv'c) {osL'vL2) (e1doay) s0300.41q o38i0dI0D
-eseyd uogeomoads ul s 1osfoid WHD|(029'8Y) (0z9'sy) uonesiundQ $$900!1d WM
usunsnipe|0co'se 080G Hoasesay poopa Big - sjueg uowiwed
yews snid (000'6Z3) D01 WOY UORNGLIUGD [BUORIPPY
‘01L/600Z IBUn SdusWWod o} AMiun 3o |(000°62) (000's2) fisies [euowWRly
"SUOHNGUIUCS 901 S(009°0€ 00902 weswidojera( Aejd ussio) ssael
UuA peouBLl 84 O1 JUSWSIA Aq paieaso 196png meN
uswdoeasq Aeld useis) sened o) pausisuelL {(0¥6'L2) (0¥6°'L2) (pepuny go1.S) sanied uogeaosy/ield
Juswdoensq Aeld USSIS) SoAe3 O} palisisuell (099'?) (099'0) uelg wewdopas( Aeid sielodiod
-gjeloslp sjdosd Aq pebieyoal wiewsbeuew|pg9’, 089'L uoonsuoy - sjuswaaoidw) sed Asjsy
joefoid o 1500 JeA00 0} pasinbal esealoul 1ebpng
‘paunoes|(000°004) (ooo'se) (000°'sL) saydlld spodg o} sjuswanoduw]
Buipuny [BUISIXS |iJUN S8JUSWILLICS JOU (i SMIOAA 'SPuny| .
aoeds uado oignd/uopesioal 901.S Yim pedouBul 8q oL
-snuaAal o} psuesuesn ubisep 3 Alqises) Jo} 1eBpng
‘pajejsionc|(06z'oL) (osi'0L) (011'99) jusLuysiqinisy [0od Bujwunmsysegua) ainsie
sem Supjull-XSpul PeIEWRSe asnedaq peonps)
pue aposd ainupusdxe &0 yolew 0} vmmmsamh 1ebpng
3 3 3
SjuSUWIo) 600z fenuep  sebueyd 0116002
ssbuey 18410 wou(03) IS - 60/2002 - SWWeIboid [eded
[esolL sbeddys

Z xipusddy



Agenda Page 23 Agenda ltem 6b

REPORT OF EXECUTIVE CABINET

GENERAL REPORT

1. The Executive Cabinet has met twice on 11 December 2008 and 8 January
2009 since the last Council meeting and this report summarises briefly the
principal items debated and decisions reached at those meetings.

Meeting held on 11 December 2008

Sustainable Resources — Approval of Draft Supplementary Planning Document
for Consultation Purposes

2. The Executive Cabinet approved for consultation purposes the revised draft
Sustainable Resources Supplementary Planning Document.

3. The purpose of the supplementary Planning Document (SPD) is to implement
the policies of the Sustainable Resources Development Plan Document
adopted in September 2008 by providing practical advice and guidance to
developers on how to incorporate the sustainable use of resources into new
developments. The SPD sets out advice, sources of good practice and
detailed information on the implementation of the Development Plan
Document policies.

4. The Supplementary Planning Document, originally produced in March 2006
has been amended and updated to take account of the changes that were
made to the Development Plan Document on the advice of the Government
Inspector having conducted the Examination in Public into the Development
Plan Document in May 2008.

5. The consultation period on the amended draft SPD commenced in December
2008, with a view to its ultimate adoption in March 2009.

Ellerbeck and Duxbury Collieries Site — Potential Extension of Green Corridor

6. Following consideration of a report of the Corporate Director (People), the
Executive Cabinet accepted the offer of the Lancashire County Council to
make available monies from the REMADE (Reclamation and Management of
Derelict Land) fund to finance a site appraisal and investigation of the former
Duxbury Collieries land known as Ellerbeck.

7. The derelict 28.45 hectares of land is currently allocated within the Local Plan
for informal recreational use and nature conservation and has the scope for
reclamation and linkage to the remainder of the Yarrow Valley Country Park
and the West Pennine Moors.

8. Whilst it is intended that the Ellerbeck site will be identified as part of the
Yarrow Valley Country Park, the land will retain a distinct and separate
identity through its end use being tailored to partly self managing and
financing outdoor pursuits. The initial survey and appraisal, to be project
managed by Chorley Council, will inform the ultimate use of the site.



Agenda Page 24 Agenda ltem 6b

9. REMADE has assured us that acceptance of the offer of funding for the
feasibility study does not commit the Council to any future work, and will not
be liable to reimbursement if the Council decides not to proceed.

Strateqgic Housing Issues

10. The Executive Cabinet considered a report of the Corporate Director
(Business) on a number of proposals intended to enhance the Strategic
Housing Service and consequently approved the following proposals:

° The termination of the agreement with the Citizens’ Advice Bureau for
the provision of a Homelessness and Housing Advice Service and the
re-investment of the Homelessness Grant into the funding of a full-
time Specialist Housing Advisor post within the Council’s
Homelessness and Housing Advice Team. This will enable an
extension of the hours of availability of the service and provide
additional capacity for the Team to meet increasing demands for its

services.

° The approval and adoption of a Homelessness Prevention Fund
Policy.

° The variation of the Council’s Energy Grants Scheme to effect the

extension of the grants scheme in order to encompass a wider
category of eligible groups. The extension of the scheme will assist
the promotion of the Council’s Corporate Strategy targets in energy
efficiency and provide extra support and aid to householders in need.

° The approval of a draft Allocations Policy for consultation purposes.
The revised policy aims to simplify and make the allocations policy
more transparent and add clarity to the introduction of a new needs
based Banding system.

11. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has requested the Chorley Community
Housing Task Group to undertake a review of the new draft Allocations
Policy, particularly in order to assess the impact of the proposed choice
based lettings scheme.

Performance of Key Partnerships

12. The Executive Cabinet received and considered a confidential report of the
Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation) reviewing the
performance of the Council’s key partnership arrangements up to September
2008 against the criteria laid down in the adopted Framework for Partnership
Working.

13. We accepted the report and agreed the following proposals:

° to update the Framework for Partnership Working, as outlined in the
submitted report, in order to include the requirement to consider the
requirements of the child and young person protection policy in all key
partnership arrangements;



Agenda Page 25 Agenda ltem 6b

° the Corporate Director (People) to continue to monitor closely and
manage the risks arising from the current trading position of
Community Leisure Services;

° the Financial Services Section of the Business Transformation
Directorate to monitor and reassess the financial strength of key
partners as and when updated accounts are published and reports its
findings in the year end report.

Meeting held on 8 January 2009

Short Stay Car Parks

14. The Executive Cabinet considered a report of the Corporate Director
(Neighbourhoods) on the findings and recommendations of the Car Park
Strategy Group, comprising Executive and other Members, officers and
representatives from the Chamber of Trade and local retailers, which was set
up to examine the issues raised in both the petition and subsequent Notice of
Motion presented to the Council on 15 July and 23 September 2008
respectively.

15. The petition had objected to the 3 hours maximum limit allowed for parking on
short stay car parks and the Notice of Motion suggested the introduction of an
ability to park up to 4 hours at a premium rate, together with the redesignation
of the Hollinshead Street staff car park to a long stay public car park.

16. We accepted the Group’s conclusion that there is no evidence to support the
practical viability of either changing the current tariff policy for short stay car
parking provision in the Borough or re-designating the Hollinshead Street car
park. The Executive Cabinet, therefore, rejected both the proposals to extend
parking to 4 hours on short stay car parks at a premium rate and to re-
designate the Hollinshead Street car park (currently used for staff parking) to
a long stay car park. We did, however, agree to the re-designation of the
Portland Street car park from a short stay park to a mixed stay tariff.

17. We also agreed to continue the facility for free car parking for up to 3 hours
for Blue Badge holders, but have requested the issue of free parking
provision be referred to the Lancashire County Council for discussion at the
District Parking Forum.

Overview and Scrutiny Inquiry reports

18. The Executive Cabinet were presented with the findings and
recommendations of two Overview and Scrutiny Task Groups that had been
set up to examine issues around Chorley Community Housing and the
Council’s streetsence service.

19. We thanked the two Task Groups for this their respective reports, which we
accepted for consideration, with a view to our decisions on the reports’
recommendations being reported to a future meeting.

Application for Beacon Status in 2009

20. We received a report from the Assistant Chie Executive (Policy and
Performance) and the Chief Executive gave a short presentation on the



Agenda Page 26 Agenda ltem 6b

progress of the Council’s application for Beacon Status around the theme of
‘Better outcomes for People and Places’ in the 2009 final Beacon round. The
overarching theme is recognised as the ‘gold standard to which all Councils
should aspire’.

21. The Council has been short listed for the award along with four other
authorities from 16 national applicants. An Assessment Team visited Chorley
in November 2008 to examine how the Council has improved outcomes in
Chorley, as a result of which the Council was awarded an overall ‘excellent
plus’ 5.5 out of 6 rating.

22. The final announcement on the prestigious Beacon award will be made at a
ceremony in March 2009, which, if granted, will be in addition to the
authority’s existing Beacon status for ‘Transforming Services: Citizen
Engagement and Empowerment’, and will result in the generation of £80,000
for the Council to spend on the dissemination of good practice and the
development of new initiatives to improve services.

Chorley Heritage and Conservation Strateqy, 2009-2013

23. The Executive Cabinet approved and adopted a Heritage and Conservation
Strategy, with an associated Action Plan, as a structure and programme for
the Council’s conservation and heritage work up to 2013.

24. The aim of the Strategy is to detail the precise procedures and action plan
through which the Council will continue to preserve and enhance the
Council’s listed and other historic buildings, conservation areas and other
elements of its historic environment, including ancient monuments and
registered parks and gardens.

Information Security Framework

25. The Executive Cabinet approved and adopted a new Information Security
Framework to replace the existing IT Security Policy.

26. The Council’s increasing dependence on its information systems to deliver
services requires policies and procedures to be put in place to protect those
systems from unauthorised access, use, disclosure, disruption, modification
or destruction. The new framework will ensure that security polices are put in
place to address the three primary principles of information security (i.e.
confidentiality, integrity and availability).

27. The new framework has been compiled to reflect recent changes in working
practices (e.g. mobile and home working) and to mitigate resultant risks.

Draft Budget Proposals for 2009/10

28. The Executive Cabinet approved, for consultation purposes, the draft Capital
Programme for the 3 year period 2009/10 to 20011/12, together with the draft
General Fund revenue budget proposals for 2009/10. A separate report
seeks the Council’s approval to a revised Capital Programme for 2008/09.

29 The draft revenue budget has been compiled in the context of the difficult
national financial situation, restricted levels of additional Government grant



Agenda Page 27 Agenda Item 6b

and the need to make significant savings in order to maintain the current level
of front line services.

30 The budget proposals envisage to transfer of £264,000 from working
balances in 2009/10 to meet the anticipated budget deficit, on the assumption
of a 3.5% Council Tax increase; a revision of the Council Tax base; significant
expenditure savings; and additional income generation. The report also
points to the likelihood of further savings in the region of £500,00 being
required in both 2010/11 and 2011/12 in order to achieve a balanced budget
over the medium term.

31. We have also approved for consultation purposes, as part of the Council’s
budget setting process for the next financial year, a draft Treasury
Management Strategy for 2009/10. The draft strategy sets out financial
management options for the Council to consider in terms of balancing
investments against the likely rewards on the use of the Council’s cash assets
before final determination of the Strategy.

Concessionary Travel — Pooling Arrangements across Lancashire

32. | submitted a report to update the Executive Cabinet on the outcome of the
Lancashire Leaders’ discussion on the best means of mitigating the financial
risks faced by the Lancashire Districts in relation to the costs of introducing
concessionary travel across Lancashire.

33. The Lancashire Leaders agreed unanimously a pooling arrangement put
forward by Pendle Council which is anticipated to reduce Chorley Council’s
expected budget shortfall by £81,000 over the two year period 2008/09 and
2009/10 on the assumption of an eventual outturn of costs for Chorley of
£1.355m and £1.388m in 2008/09 and 2009/10 respectively.

34. Counsel’s opinion on the legality of the pooling arrangement is being sought
and a Task Group has been set up to oversee the implementation of the
pooling arrangements. In addition the Lancashire Leaders are pursuing
negotiations with the Government. to effect changes to the allocation system.

35. The Executive Cabinet endorsed the pooling arrangement approval by the
Lancashire Leaders, subject to the identified caveats.

Cotswold House Transfer

36. The Corporate Director (Business) submitted a report updating the Executive
Cabinet on the arrangements to effect the transfer back to the Council of the
management of Cotswold House, which provides temporary accommodation
for homeless persons.

37. A draft heads of terms agreement has been negotiated with Chorley
Community Housing, in anticipation of the transition of the management of the
premises to the Business Directorate. In order to affect the transfer on 1
April, 2009, we approved the budget for 2009/10 and the staffing structure for
Cotswold House, together with rented and service tariffs to be charged for
accommodation at Cotswold House.



Agenda Page 28 Agenda ltem 6b

Disposal of Surplus Land and Assets

38. The Executive Cabinet considered a joint confidential report of the Assistant
Chief Executive (Business Transformation) and the Corporate Director
(Business) on the outcome of a review of the Council’'s non-operational land
and building assets.

39. The first phase of the review has been undertaken with the aim of identifying:

(a) non-operational assets which are surplus to requirements or are not
achieving an acceptable rate of return; and

(b) land assets that will be suitable for the development of affordable
housing units.

40. The appendix to the report identifies several sites, including a number of
garages colonies, having the potential for disposal for development by
affordable housing units, provided the capital receipt generated from the sale
equates to at least the current low cost valuation of the sites.

41. The report also identifies a number of other Council owned sites
recommended for disposal at market value, currently estimated at £3.4m, the
capital receipt from which with be used towards the funding of the 3 year
Capital Programme.

42. The Executive Member for Resources also suggested the inclusion of the site
of 16 garages at Queensway, Brinscall in the list of proposal sites for
disposal. While the garage site was not suitable for redevelopment by
affordable housing, other alternatives uses could be examined.

4.3 The Executive Cabinet approved the disposal of the surplus land and building
assets identified in the submitted report, including the garage site at
Queensway, Brinscall. We have also appointed Adactus as the Council’s
main development partner to develop housing scheme proposals for the
potential housing sites.

Recommendation

44, The Council is recommended to note this report.

Councillor P Goldsworthy
Executive Leader

There are no background papers to this report

AU



Agenda Page 29 Agenda ltem 7

REPORT OF OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

General Report

1.

This report summarises the work of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee meeting held on 1 December 2008.

Items from Executive Cabinet on 4 December 2008

2.

We considered a number of reports, including Strategic Housing issues
and Performance of Key Partnerships - 2008/09 Midterm Progress
Report from the Executive Cabinet agenda.

We supported the introduction of a new housing allocations policy. The
members of the Chorley Community Housing task and finish group were
requested to consider the new allocation policy and feed their views into
the ongoing consultation process.

The Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation) answered
several queries from Members on the performance of key partnerships
report.

Overview and Scrutiny Inquiry - Streetscene

5.

The report of the Streetscene task and finish group was received. We
welcomed Councilor Eric Bell, (Executive Member (Neighbourhoods)),
and invited his comments on the report. We discussed the
recommendations and certain points were clarified by the Corporate
Director (Neighbourhoods).

We agreed to present the report to Executive Cabinet in January. The
Executive Cabinet will respond to the issues raised in due course.

Overview and Scrutiny Inquiry - Chorley Community Housing

7.

We considered a report and recommendations of the Chorley
Community Housing task and finish group. The Chair reported that there
were concerns regarding certain aspects of the relationship between the
Council and Chorley Community Housing, including the detail and
evidence behind performance information and the delivery of the
affordable housing target.

We agreed to present the report be to Executive Cabinet in January.
The Executive Cabinet will respond to the issues raised in due course.



Agenda Page 30 Agenda ltem 7

Local Government Pension Scheme and Redundancy Discretionary
Payments

9. The report was presented to enable Members to raise any queries. It
was noted that the Trade Unions had made a request relating to
augmentation, but it was accepted that this would have a huge cost
implication for the Council. The report was considered at the December
Council meeting and Members approved several recommendations as a
result of changes to the Local Government (Early Termination of
Employment) Regulations 2006.

Update from Task and Finish Groups

10. The Joint Scrutiny of Affordable Housing with South Ribble and Preston
task group would be meeting tomorrow. Various pieces of work have
been assigned to be compiled by each of the patrticipating authorities,
the next ones being maximising the Housing Corporation Grant and
social rented / shared ownership affordable housing tenure splits.

11. The Chorley Partnership task group had met last week and had finalised
their scoping document which was approved by the Committee .

Recommendation
12. The Council is recommended to note this report.

COUNCILLOR DENNIS EDGERLEY
Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee

RH
There are no background papers to this report.



Agenda Page 31 Agenda ltem 9

REPORT OF DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE

PLANNING APPLICATION 08/00884/CB3 — ASTLEY HALL, ASTLEY
PARK, PARK ROAD, CHORLEY

The Development Control Committee, at its meeting on 9 December
2007, considered an application for deemed planning permission for
the installation of a CCTV system including six cameras (located on
Astley Hall, The Coach House, wall mounted and on poles in the
grounds) and eight loudspeaker horns on the roof of Astley Hall and the
Coach House.

The Committee were minded to support the application, but, as the
Council’s Constitution precludes the Development Control Committee’s
determination of Council applications for deemed planning permission,
the application requires to be submitted before the full Council for
decision.

A copy of the report of the Corporate Director (Business) on the
proposals, which were considered by the Development Control
Committee at the meeting, is attached to enable Members to be aware
of all the pertinent factors.

An application for Listed Building Consent was to be submitted to the
Government Office North West for approval.

Members requested that additional information be reported to full
Council on the operational activity of the cameras, whilst not a material
planning consideration in determining the application, Members felt that
the system needed to adequately address the problems identified
around the buildings to justify the positioning of the cameras in the
required locations.

Since the Committee meeting took place, clarification regarding the
operational activity of the cameras has been sought. The cameras will
record 24hours a day. When the system is armed, for example when
the Hall is closed, then if the sensors detect movement an operator will
be alerted and would monitor the cameras. The operator could then
speak via the speakerhorns and, if necessary, instigate a police
response. The armed system could be set to come on automatically or,
using intelligence, when instructed. There may of course be changes to
the operational activity in the future.

Confirmation has also been obtained that the CCTV system is not
dependant on a separate lighting scheme, as the cameras have infra
red lighting.



Agenda Page 32 Agenda ltem 9

Recommendation

8.

The Development Control Committee recommends the Council to grant
planning permission to planning application 08/00884/CB4 for the
installation of a CCTV system including six cameras (located on Astley
Hall, The Coach House, wall mounted and on poles in the grounds)
and eight loudspeaker horns on the roof of Astley Hall and The Coach
House, subject to the following conditions:

1. The proposed development must be begun not later than three years
from the date of this permission.
Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 51 of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.

2. Prior to commencement of the development, full details of the colour
and finish for the poles, cameras and loudspeaker horns hereby
permitted, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The poles, cameras and loudspeakers shall be
retained in accordance with the agreed details at all times thereafter,
unless details of an alternative colour scheme and finish have first been
submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Reason: To ensure a satisfactory form of development which would not
detract from the character and appearance of the listed buildings and
the historic park & garden, and in accordance with PPG15 and Policy
Nos. LT7 and HT13 of the Chorley Borough Local Plan Review.

3. Prior to commencement of the development, full details of the
positioning of any cable runs to support the CCTV system hereby
permitted, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The cable runs shall be retained in accordance with
the agreed details at all times thereafter, unless details of an alternative
scheme have first been submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory form of development which would not
detract from the character and appearance of the listed buildings and
the historic park & garden, and in accordance with PPG15 and Policy
Nos. LT7 and HT13 of the Chorley Borough Local Plan Review.

COUNCILLOR GREG MORGAN
Chair of Development Control Committee

There are no background papers to this report.

DS



Agenda Page 33 Agenda ltem 9

ltem B.1 08/00884/CB3 Refer to Full Council for Decision
Case Officer Miss Lyndsey Cookson

Ward Chorley North West

Proposal Installation of a CCTV system including six cameras (located

on Astley Hall, The Coach House, wall mounted and on poles
in the grounds) and eight loudspeaker horns on the roof of
Astley Hall and The Coach House

Location Astley Hall Astley Park Park Road ChorleyLancashire
Applicant Chorley Borough Council
Application No. 08/00884/CB3

Statutory consultation expiry: 4™ December 2008

Application expiry: 1% January 2008

One letter of objection has been received to date

The application is made by the Council and must go to
Development Control Committee and Full Council

Proposal This application proposes the installation of a CCTV system
including six cameras (located on Astley Hall, The Coach House,
wall mounted and on poles in the grounds) and eight loudspeaker
horns on the roof of Astley Hall and The Coach House.

Site Description Astley Hall is a grade | listed building and dates from the 16"
Century. Some 30m west of the Hall is the Coach House, which is
a grade Il listed building, and immediately north of this lies Astley
Farm. The grounds associated with Astley Hall are a Registered
Historic Park & Garden, situated on the north-west side of Chorley
town surrounded by urban and residential areas.

Background The application seeks to address an ongoing and worsening
problem of vandalism at Astley Hall and to improve levels of
personal security for staff based there. Public consultation was
carried out prior to submitting the application. Information was
displayed on three trees, the railings over the lake in the Park, on
the front reception desk in the Hall, and was shown to Friends of
Astley Hall. A meeting was held between the applicant, English
Heritage, CBC Conservation Officer, CBC Assistant Crime &
Disorder Manager and the CCTV company, where a schedule for
the cameras was agreed.

Summary The provision of the CCTV system would improve surveillance of
the buildings and immediate surrounds, without being detrimental
to the special character and appearance of the Grade | and Grade
Il listed buildings or the historic park/garden. There would be no
adverse impact on residential amenity. It is considered the
proposal complies with PPG15 and policies LT7, HT13 and EP20
of the Local Plan. The application is therefore recommended for
approval.



Agenda Page 34 Agenda ltem 9
Policy PPG15, LT7, HT13, EP20

Planning History = 06/00509/FULMAJ: Demolish existing extensions, buildings and
structure and convert the existing Coach House into a new cafe,
classroom and exhibition space and shop associated with Astley
Hall and the conversion of part of the barn adjacent to the
Farmhouse to provide toilet facilities and associated hard
landscaping works. Construction of a 2.5m to 3.5m high wall to
complete the enclosure of the walled garden, and bin stores.
Engineering operations associated with the drainage and de-
silting of the lake and pond. The refurbishment and extension of
the existing pavilion to provide a new kiosk to serve light
refreshments. PERMITTED

07/00232/FUL: Proposed lighting of the main route through Astley
Park (4.79m high lighting columns at 28m intervals). PERMITTED

07/00243/LBC: Construction of 2.7m to 2.1m high brick wall
between lean to of boiler house and corner of the rear of Astley
Hall. CONSENT

08/00060/LBC: Listed Building Consent for the installation of six
CCTV cameras on Astley Hall and The Coach House. CONSENT

08/00361/LBC: Listed Building Consent for re-roofing of Coach
House. CONSENT

Consultation Crime Reduction Officer — The proposal gives the best possible
protection for the property at risk.

LCC Strategic Planning — No strategic significance.

CBC Conversation — The difficulty in protecting a Grade 1 listed
building lies in the question of where to place cameras and
detection systems so that the installation both protects the building
and its occupants and at the same time does not ruin the special
character of the building it is seeking to protect.

The proposal includes a number of sensitively placed cameras,
most located on poles within Astley Park and Astley Hall walled
garden, positioned in such a way as to not detract from the classic
views of the building, or from the appearance of this Registered
Park & Garden. Motion sensors, infra-red detection systems and
loudspeakers have been positioned so as to be invisible from view
at ground level and to thus not detrimentally affect the appearance
of the building. The choice of location for equipment followed
extensive consultation with officers from English Heritage and
Chorley Council.

As a result of the considerable pre-application discussion, the
proposal as now presented is in my opinion acceptable. A
condition is recommended for details of the colour of the poles
and cameras to be submitted. For those within Astley Park it is
suggested a dark green, sometimes historically referred to as
'invisible green'. This colour when viewed against a backdrop of
trees is, as the name suggests, almost invisible. Any other
equipment should be of a colour which matches as closely as
possible the colour of the background material against which it will
be seen so as to be as discrete as possible. A second condition is
recommended for details of the positioning of any cable runs to be



Agenda Page 35 Agenda ltem 9

submitted, to ensure minimal impact to the listed building.

No comments have been received to date from the following:
- English Heritage

- Garden History Society

- Chorley & District Hist & Arch Society

- Friends of Astley Park

- Friends of Astley Hall

Applicant’s Case  Rationale for proposal: Theft of a significant amount of lead off the
roof of the Hall occurred in January, costing approximately £7000
to replace. Frequent acts of vandalism also occur. Police are often
unaware of damage until it is too late. At present 5 members of
staff work at the Hall and when leaving the building they must do
so in the dark in winter and when working evenings and
weekends. There have been numerous attacks in the Park, and
staff do not currently feel safe leaving and entering the building
unmonitored. The proposal would mean that staff safety will be
greatly improved, as the CCTV operators will be aware of staff
leaving times and can see them safely away from the building.

How the system would work: The system will be monitored on the
main town centre CCTV system. The detectors would be set to
work between 6pm and 7am, and if someone walks past and
breaks the beam within this time, an alarm is raised and the
operator can watch the images and take action accordingly. The
loud speakers mean that if the buildings are attacked, in the first
instance the operator can talk to the person(s) through the
speakers. If they continue to be tracked and do not move away
from the building, this will instigate a police response to the scene.

Choice of locations: The pole mounted cameras at the front of the
Hall will cover the main entrance, windows, side entrance and
down both sides of the building, and are an alternative to attaching
the cameras onto the front of the building. The camera mounted
on the garden wall will give a view of the walled garden and the
rear of the Hall, as this area is vulnerable when the site is
unoccupied. Rather than digging the surface of the garden up to
place a pole in the ground, the wall mounted pole would be a less
obtrusive solution. The camera mounted on the rear of the Hall
would cover the courtyard area, which is not in full view of the
Park and is the main entrance for staff. The courtyard is stone
flagged so a pole-mounted camera is not possible, and this part of
the building is not in full view of the public. This area has been
vandalised in the past, and the courtyard also houses equipment
which are vulnerable to attacks. Cameras mounted on the Coach
House would cover the whole exterior of the building, including all
entrances. There have been dummy cameras on the exterior of
the building for a long time.

Representations No objections to the cameras but the loudspeaker horns would
present a significant noise disturbance, inappropriate for a stately
home in quiet parkland and a quiet residential area.

Assessment Design & Appearance: There would be two dome cameras each
mounted on 6ft high poles of a slim-line design. Their appearance
would be akin to a lighting column and they would be painted in an
appropriate colour to match the landscape backdrop, as required
by a condition. Both camera poles would be sited to the south of
the Hall, on a grassed area in front of the building just beyond the




Agenda Page 36 Agenda ltem 9

gravel driveway. There are no loudspeakers proposed on either
pole, so they would not be cluttered. One dome camera and two
loudspeaker horns would be mounted on the south-west corner of
the Coach House, and one dome camera and one loudspeaker
horn would be mounted on the north-east corner of the building.
These would be approximately 5.5m above ground level. They
would be painted in an appropriate colour to match the building,
as required by a condition. One ‘pan, tilt and rotation’ camera
would be mounted on the rear wall of the Hall approximately 5m
above ground level. Five loudspeaker horns would be mounted on
the roof of the Hall; three towards the front and two towards the
rear of the building. Finally, one dome camera would be mounted
on a slim-line pole attached to the garden wall to the north of the
Hall. This would be appropriately painted to match the landscape
backdrop.

Impact on Listed Buildings: The cameras and loudspeaker horns
are small-scale and discretely sited, would not clutter either
building, and would have a sympathetic colour finish. The poles
would be seen against the soft landscape backdrop to the Hall,
and would not appear overly prominent in the grounds or be
detrimental to the setting of either building. Recommended
conditions in connection with colour finish and cabling detail would
minimise their impact. There would be no detrimental impact to
the character and appearance of the Grade | and Grade |l listed
buildings, as confirmed by the Council’'s Conservation Officer.

Impact on Historic Park & Garden: The camera poles would be
viewed against the backdrop of trees and other vegetation in the
immediate vicinity, to minimise their prominence. An appropriate
colour finish (likely to be dark green) to be agreed by condition
would reduce their impact. There would be no detrimental impact
to the historic character of the park.

Impact on Residential Amenity: The proposals would not be
visually prominent from any of the neighbouring properties to the
west or east, or result in adverse loss of privacy. The main impact
would be sound from the loudspeaker horns when the operator is
speaking to a possible intruder. The curtilage of the closest
neighbouring property, No.1 Merefield, is sited approximately 50m
to the west of the Coach House. The property itself is sited
approximately 80m away. There are two loudspeaker horns
located on the south-west corner of the Coach House, one of
which would be directed towards this property. However, it is not
considered there would be an unacceptable level of noise
disturbance for occupiers of this property, and other properties on
Merefield and Ravensthorpe, given that they would only be used
in emergency situations and it is not anticipated this would be on a
frequent basis, when they are used this would be at night when
most occupiers would not be in their gardens but in their houses
which are at least 80m away, and there are a large number of
mature trees between. The properties to the north-east of the site
are some 170m away from the closest loudspeaker on the rear of
the Hall, with a wood in between, and would not be adversely
affected. There are no properties to the south.

Recommendation Permit Full Planning Permission and Refer to Full Council for
Decision.



Agenda Page 37 Agenda ltem 9

Conditions

1. The proposed development must be begun not later than three years from the date of
this permission.

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004.

2. Prior to commencement of the development, full details of the colour and finish for the
poles, cameras and loudspeaker horns hereby permitted, shall be submitted to and
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The poles, cameras and loudspeakers
shall be retained in accordance with the agreed details at all times thereafter, unless
details of an alternative colour scheme and finish have first been submitted to and
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory form of development which would not detract from the
character and appearance of the listed buildings and the historic park & garden, and in
accordance with PPG15 and Policy Nos. LT7 and HT13 of the Chorley Borough Local
Plan Review.

3. Prior to commencement of the development, full details of the positioning of any cable
runs to support the CCTV system hereby permitted, shall be submitted to and agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The cable runs shall be retained in accordance
with the agreed details at all times thereafter, unless details of an alternative scheme
have first been submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Reason: To ensure a satisfactory form of development which would not detract from the
character and appearance of the listed buildings and the historic park & garden, and in
accordance with PPG15 and Policy Nos. LT7 and HT13 of the Chorley Borough Local
Plan Review.




Agenda Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6a Capital Programme for 2008/09
	DraftCapitalProg0809to12Rept

	6b General Report from Executive Cabinet meetings on 11 December 2008 and 8 January 2009
	7 Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Task and Finish Groups
	9 Development Control Committee
	B10800884CB3.rtf


